

Nuria de Palma-Lee



nuriadepalma@me.com

www.nuriadepalma.com

[IMDB Profile](#)

PERSONAL SUMMARY

14 years experience in film and tv.
Fluent in 4 languages (English, Spanish, French, Catalan).
International work background: USA, Europe, Central America and Asia.
Production management and budgeting. Creative vision and execution.
Managing day-to-day set operations. Production reports and scheduling.
Adaptable, multi-tasking and self-motivated.

SKILLS

Final Cut Pro, Avid Media Log, Adobe Photoshop, File Maker Pro, Movie Magic Scheduling, Microsoft Office.

WORK EXPERIENCE : TV

HBO LATINO. A DAY FOR THE LIVING TV SHOW. Producer
New York, NY. 2010 - 2011

HBO LATINO. HABLA TEXAS TV SHOW. Associate Producer
New York, NY. 2010 - 2011

YAHOO! DE MODA FASHION TV SHOW. Associate Producer
New York, NY. 2010 - 2011

ADAMS FILMS. NATIONAL CAMPAIGN POLICE DEPT. Executive Producer
Geneva, SWITZERLAND. 2004

MTV SPAIN. MTV ESTA LLEGANDO. Executive Producer
Barcelona, SPAIN. 2000-2001

ZEBRA PRODUCTIONS. MAPAS DEL CORAZON. Executive Producer
MEXICO-TOKYO-BANGKOK-NEW YORK. 2001

ZEBRA PRODUCTIONS. Executive Producer
TROMA'S WORLD. New York, NY. 2001

ZEBRA PRODUCTIONS. Executive Producer
SONAR FESTIVAL. Barcelona, SPAIN. 2001

WORK EXPERIENCE : FEATURE FILMS

BAUSAN FILMS / MEDIAPRO / TVE / NASA. First Assistant Director
SON & MOON - ASTRONAUT'S DIARY. Directed by Manuel Hueriga
USA-SPAIN 2008-2009

ITC PRODUCTIONS / VENTURA FILMS. Second Assistant Director
FALLEN HEROES. Directed by Paolo Franchi
ITALY 2007. *Award-winning Golden Lion Venice Film Festival 2007*

AURELIO DE LAURENTIIS / FILMAURO. Second Assistant Director
MY BEST ENEMY. Directed by Carlo Verdone
ITALY 2006. *Award-winning Bastia Italian Film Festival 2007*

PYRAMIDE. Second Assistant Director
UN AMI PARFAIT. Directed by Francis Girod
FRANCE 2005

WORK EXPERIENCE : WRITING & DIRECTING

HERBAL ESSENCES / YAHOO! Commercial
New York, NY. 2011

MARY KAY CAMPAIGN FALL FACES Commercial
New York, NY. 2011

HUDSON WILD ROSES Short Film
New York, NY. 2009

BANGKOK FILM FESTIVAL Documentary
Bangkok, THAILAND. 2003

MAYTE MARTIN - VIRGIN RECORDS Music Video
Barcelona, SPAIN. 2001

EDUCATION

New York Film Academy, New York, NY
Filmmaking 2009

EMAV College, Barcelona, SPAIN
Filmmaking 1998

IES Carles Riba School, Barcelona, SPAIN
Art Bachelor 1995